Cotfey County Cemeteries

Compiled and Created by the Coffey County Museum
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*The cemetery number corresponds with the number
on the interior map.

. Altamont Cemetery— Contains Potters
Field. Burials before 1874 were not
recorded. Located on 9th Road just east of
Aliceville.

. Apostolic Christian Cemetery— also known
as Apostolic German Cemetery- Donated by
George and Elizabeth Storrer in 1883.
Located half mile west of Dobbin on the
north side of 7th Road.

. Bailey Cemetery— also known as Fairview
Cemetery— Donated by Samuel H Bailey on
March 1, 1871. Located on the south side of
14th Lane just east of Garner Lane.

. Baker— also known as Otter Creek Cemetery
— Originally a family burial for the Casey’s.
First burial recorded 1864. Relocated in
1963. Located quarter mile east of
Homestead Road on the south side of 12th
Road.

Big Creek Cemetery— First burial recorded
in 1870. Located on the northwest side of 6th
Road and Kafir Lane.

Bowman/Relocated/Adgate Cemetery—
Bowman deeded the cemetery in 1929.
Adgate deeded 1875. Indian (originally
Ottumwa) circa 1850. Adgate has a
“Military Circle” to honor the soldiers.
Bowman, Adgate and Old Indian cemetery
were relocated in 1960°s when John
Redmond Reservoir was constructed.
Located on the northwest side of 19th and
Iris Road.

Calvary Cemetery— Recorded 1883.
Located quarter mile north of 11th Road on
the east side of Kafir Road.

. Center Hill Cemetery— Deeded in 1886.
Located on the north side of 9th Road just
east of Quail Road.
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9. Cola Hill Cemetery— also known as

Pleasant Grove Cemetery— dated 1873.
Located half mile south of 8th Road on the
east side of Juneberry Road.

10. Crandall Cemetery— Established with the
passing of Warren Crandall in 1922, and is a
private burial ground. Located on the north
side of 3rd Road just east of Native Road.

11. Fairhope Cemetery— also known as
Wharton Cemetery— Deeded in 1871 for $1.
Located on the north side of 3rd Lane just
east of Homestead Lane.

12. Star Cemetery— also known as French
Ridge Cemetery— First burial recorded in
1859. Located quarter mile west of
Underwood Road on the south side of 14th
Road.

13. Glendale Cemetery— Donated in 1872.
Located just north of 17th Road on the east
side of Quail Road.

14. Graceland Cemetery— also contains County
Farm Cemetery— Graceland had it’s first
burial in 1922. The County Farm Cemetery
was located north of Burlington, circa 1920.
They were relocated to Graceland. Located
on the northeast side of Lynx Land and 10th
Road.

15. Gridley Cemetery— Owen D. Fessenden
requested upon his death that his burial plot
became a cemetery in 1896. Located half
mile south of Hwy 58 on the west side of
Emmer Lane.

16. Halls Summit Cemetery— Deeded in 1890
for $1. Located half mile south of 22nd Road
on the east side of Planter Road.

17. Jager Cemetery— (Not shown on map.)
Located 3 miles south and 3.25 miles west of
Gridley on private land, circa 1880.

18. Kesner Cemetery— Henry Kesner family
plot. No date recorded. Located on 1st Lane
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near Verdure Lane.

19. Key West Cemetery— First burial was in
1862. Located half mile east of Kafir Road
on the north side of Old Hwy 50.

20. Lebo Creek/Hoover/Benedict Cemetery—
Lebo Creek Cemetery deeded the cemetery
in 1880. Hoover Cemetery was sold by
Jacob Hoover for $2. Benedict Cemetery
circa 1860. Benedict and Hoover relocated
in 1963 due to construction of John
Redmond Reservoir. Located quarter mile
west of Emmer Road on the south side of
22nd Road.

21. LeRoy Cemetery— Deed date 1866. Among
the burials are an unknown horse thief and a
seeing-eye dog named Jack. Located on the
west side of LeRoy on the south side of the
intersection Reaper Road and Hwy 58.

22. Lincoln Cemetery— First burial was in May
1888. Located on the northeast side of
Broadway Street and Emmer Road.

23. Logue Cemetery— First burial was in 1862.
Located half mile south of Hwy 58 on the
east side of Xeric Road.

24. Lorenz Schlichter Memorial Cemetery—
also known as Fair View Cemetery— Deeded
in 1884 for $1. Located at the end of 6th
Lane (dead end road) located off Oxen
Terrace southeast of Burlington.

25. Mount Hope Cemetery— Circa 1870.
Located quarter mile south of Housatonic
Street in Burlington on the east side of Hwy
75.

26. Neosho City Cemetery— (Not shown on
map.) Community was located on the bluff
on the south side of Big Creek, circa 1860.

27. Old Hoover Cemetery— circa 1860. Located
half a mile south of 22nd Road on the west
side of Emmer Road.

28. Old Morrow Cemetery— No stones. Last




